Jesse Abrams

R
From: Jesse Abrams
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 2:54 PM
To: ‘Tracy Blevins'
Subject: RE: Monthly PSC Filing
Attachments: Surcharge bank March 2024.pdf; Surcharge Reporting Form (11) March 2024 xlsx; leak
report March 2024 xlsx

The bank put the surcharge deposit in the wrong account. It was moved to the correct account. All documents to
support. Thanks Jesse

From: Tracy Blevins <tblevins@blevinslaw.net>

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 5:17 PM

To: Lauren Sutherland <Lauren@blevinslaw.net>; Jesse Abrams <jabrams@smwdky.com>; Wayne Robinson
<wrobinson@smwdky.com>

Subject: RE: Monthly PSC Filing

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless yop;tetognizg the
sender and know the contentis safe. G aiva e G s g iy

Progress?

Tracy Todd Blevins

BLEVINS | aw

ATTORNEYS AT 1 AW

400 Richmond Road N, Ste C
Berea, KY 40403
Phone: 859.985.5410

From: Lauren Sutherland <Lauren@blevinsiaw.net>
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 4:58 PM

To: jabrams@smwdky.com; wrobinson@smwdky.com
Cc: Tracy Blevins <tblevins@blevinslaw.net>

Subject: Monthly PSC Filing

Hi,
We will be ready to file reports for PSC this week.

Please submit the bank statements, water loss reports and surcharge reporting documents in the same format as last
month.

*Also, we have SMWD original folder for the Grants. Please stop in to pick up the documents for your records”

Thank you,



Lauren Sutherland

Legal Assistant

BLEVINS LAW, PLLC

400 Richmond RD N Ste C
Berea, KY 40403

Direct: 859.985.5410

Fax: 859-985-5482
www.BlevinsLaw.net




